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Ms. Kendra Hannan

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re:ID Number C90012774, FEC Form 5
Dear Ms. Hannan:

This letter responds to your request for additional information dated June 20, 2012 regarding the 2012 April Quarterly
FEC Form 5 Report filed by Florida Watch Action (‘"FWA").

Citing 11 CFR 109.10, you request that FWA disclose contributors 'who made a donation in excess of $200 used to fund
the independent expenditures.' Contrary to your letter, the regulation you cite requires the identification only of

each person who made a contribution in excess of $200, ‘which contribution was made for the purpose of furthering the
reported independent expenditure." 11 CFR 109.10(e)(1)(vi)(emphasis added). It is my understanding that the
Commission's regulations require FWA to itemize all contributions over $200 that were made for the purpose of furthering
the reported independent expenditure.

Even if your request were proper and consistent with the Commission's regulations, FWA would not be required to file
Schedule 5-A because it has not received any contributions in excess of $200 made 'for the purpose of furthering' an
independent expenditure. Because FWA did not receive any contributions requiring disclosure under 11 CFR
109.10(e)(1)(vi), no amended reports accompany this response.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (407) 259-1872.
Sincerely,
Susannah Randolph

Executive Director
Florida Watch Action




